

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO

Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Commission 222 Paul Scannell Drive • San Mateo, CA 94402

Minutes of the Regular Juvenile Justice & Delinquency Prevention Commission April 25, 2017 5:15-7:15pm 455 County Center, 4th Floor, Room 402, Redwood City

MINUTES

Commissioners Present: Co-Chair – Susan Swope, Co-Vice Chairs - Sonoo Thadaney and Rebecca Flores, Irv Rollins, Al Serrato, and Melissa Wilson

Commissioners Excused: Michele Gustafson, Nick Jasso and Valerie Gibbs

Staff Present:

Roy Brasil, Deputy Chief (Juvenile Services) Jeff Morino, Probation Services Manager

Additional Attendees:

Toni Barrack – Community Member Jacqueline Contreras – FLY Russell Branson – City of Half Moon Bay Vanessa Morales – Project Change Bill Silverfarb – Supervisor Canepa's Office Mary Oleksy – Stanford Tara Ford – Stanford Law School Arely Cardenas – FLY Daniel Casillas – Project Change

I. Administrative Business:

- a. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m.
- b. Roll Call and Establish Quorum: A quorum was established.
- c. Introductions
- d. Agenda Review: Approved as distributed
- e. Approval of Minutes: March 28, 2017 minutes: **Approved** as distributed.

II. Oral Communications: None.

III. Consideration of Mary Oleksy's JJDPC Application

M:/Serrato, S:/Flores to recommend appointment of Mary Oleksy as a JJDPC Commissioner. **Approved** unanimously.

IV. Camp Glenwood Redesign Implementation (Jeff Morino)

Jeff Morino, Director with the Probation Department, described the new Trauma-Informed and Assessment-Driven Glenwood program implemented on March 6, 2017. Youth who are committed to the Camp Glenwood program start the program at the Juvenile Hall while assessments are completed and a Community Re-entry Plan (CRP) is created. This first level is no longer than 30 days. Youth then go to Camp Glenwood for the next 8 to 11 months. The program is currently staffed for 20 youth.

Weekly Multi-disciplinary Team (MDT) meetings are held to discuss each youth's progress and update their CRP as needed. Mandatory elements of the Camp program are individual mental health counseling, family therapy, and 16 Multi-family therapy sessions. The Multi-

family groups occur while at Camp and after returning home. Additionally, while in custody at Camp Glenwood, the boys receive a multitude of evidence-based interventions such as drug and alcohol counseling, gang intervention, anger management, pro-social thinking courses, positive relationship building classes, and cognitive therapy, as well as vocational and on-the-job training.

Privileges at camp are based on levels (1thru 7). When a youth wants to move up a level, he completes a petition and presents it to the Multi-Disciplinary Team. When a minor reaches level 4, he starts going home during the weekends. Home passes begin at 8 hours and work their way up to a full 48 hour weekend.

V. Project Updates

- a. Update on Proposed Response to the California Child Welfare Continuum of Care No report.
- b. Suggest/consider other possible projects for 2017 No report.

VI. Probation Remarks (Brasil)

- a. Update on impacts of Grand Jury Report on juvenile facilities Deferred to next meeting.
- b. Progress on installation of new security cameras
 The camera system at Juvenile Hall and in the School Department is up and running. The
 only issue that still needs work is the audio function.
- c. Current number of youth in YSC, Camp Kemp and Camp Glenwood Youth Services Center has 62 youth (6 females and 56 males); Camp Glenwood has 18 boys and Camp Kemp has 4 girls in residence and 12 in the Girls Empowerment Program.

VII. San Mateo Office of Education Remarks (Magee)

a. Report on Multi-County Project Change meeting held on April 11th. Deferred to May meeting.

VIII. Liaison/Study Group Reports

- a. Inspections Committee
 - 1. Schools subcommittee (Rollins)

Camp Glenwood inspection will be completed on Thursday, May 4, 2017. Camp Kemp and Youth Services Center, Hillcrest School, inspection will be completed on Friday, May 5, 2017.

2. Sign-ups for facilities inspection teams

A sign-up sheet was passed around the room for Commissioners and Commissioner applicants to sign-up for an inspection. The Lead must be a Commissioner; however, members of the Community (over 18 yrs old) may participate if properly cleared by Probation.

b. Court and Probation Liaison (Wilson)

Commissioner Wilson said that Judge Cretan has verbally approved way-finding maps in Spanish, Samoan, and Tongan. Judge Cretan wants more programming for the youth,

including those who have graduated high school. The high school graduates have no programming during school hours. He would like the Commission to explore this and to touch base with the youth about programming during our inspections. The Commission agreed to include querying youth about their programming as part of our inspections.

c. Youth Commission Update (MacAvoy) – No report. No report.

IX. Commissioner Comments/Announcements

- a. Empowerment Summit for Formerly Incarcerated Students and Families (Swope) Commissioner Chair Swope attended the Empowerment Summit at Merritt College in Oakland. The panelists had been previously incarcerated. They described the difficulties they experienced with re-integrating into their communities as well as assistance they received.. Many of them had a lot of bumps along the way, but are currently doing well.
- b. Crime, Policing ,and Incarceration, SIEPR Policy Forum (Thadaney and Swope) Co-Chair Swope and Co-Vice Chair Thadaney also attended the Crime, Policing, and Incarceration Rorum at Stanford University. There were three panels, one on each topic. One of the panelists reported that AB943 will require police agencies to collect data on police decision making.

X. Meeting Adjourned 6:52pm

The Next JJDPC Meeting: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 Location: 455 County Center, Room 402, Redwood City, CA